From: Phillips, Jessica

To: IDEM LAReports

Cc: Jacobs, Jeremy; Wrage, Shelby

Subject: POET Cloverdale Land Application Report - May 2024

Date: Friday, June 28, 2024 8:52:04 AM

Attachments: POET Cloverdale Biosolids Land Application Report - May 2024 JDJ.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Attached is POET Cloverdale’s Land Application Report for May 2024. Thank you.

Jessica Phillips
EH&S Specialist

2265 E. County Rd. 800 S., Cloverdale, IN 46120
+1 (765) 264-8593

+1(765) 712-1784

Jessica.Phillips@POET.COM

[-< - - D -< <

poet.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for use by
the intended recipient(s) only and contains information that may be legally privileged, confidential, trade secret,
proprietary in nature or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby
formally notified that any use, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the
contents of this e-mail transmission, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. This e-mail transmission does not
constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of
data to third parties. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.
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Land Application Monthly Report - Biosolids and Industrial Waste Products
>>Complete and submit this form to IDEM each report month<<

Month: May | 2024
Permittee Year: POET Biorefining - Cloverdale, LLC L.A. Permit No. IN LA: 899
Methods of Disposal Utilized:
Indicate by an "X" which disposal methods were utilized this month and provide volumes for each method.
NOTE: Only include amounts for those materials which you are PERMITTED to land apply.
BIOSOLIDS: Dry Tons
X No biosolids were disposed, by land application or other methods, this month NA

Biosolids were land applied this month

Dewatered biosolids were used at the treatment works grounds this month

Biosolids were landfilled this month

Biosolids were disposed by the method listed below this month
Method:

Of the total volume listed above, what volume was transported out of Indiana?

INDUSTRIAL WASTE PRODUCTS: Dry Tons
X No industrial waste products were disposed, by land application or other methods, this month NA
Industrial waste products were land applied this month
Industrial waste products were landfilled this month
Industrial waste products were disposed by the method listed below this month
Method: |Injection
Of the total volume listed above, what volume was transported out of Indiana? 0.00

I hereby certify that to the

t of my knowledge and understanding this report is complete and accurate.

Jeremy Jacobs

Si gt@fure

/ Printed Name

General Manager 06/27/2024

Title

Date
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

Si gx@fure

/ Printed Name

General Manager 06/27/2024

Title

Date
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